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Ruth Nettles 

From: Trina Collins ~Collins@RSBattorneys.cornJ 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 24 (MSC costs).ltr.02-12-2010.pdf 

Friday, February 12,2010 12:OO PM 

Bart Fletcher; Curt Mouring; Stan Rieger; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No. 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Pasco 
County, Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: rnfriedman@rsbattornevs.com 

cmarce!!i~~rsbattorn.eys~co~m 

b. Docket No. 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLCs Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Pasco County, Florida -As 
requested by Staff, on February 11,2010, we filed a letter with calculations of the requested miscellaneous service 
charges. Those calculations included a mathematical error and the following is submitted in i ts place. 

c. Ni Florida, LLC 

d. 2Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 2 pages, 

2/12/2010 



FREDEWCK L. ASCHAUER, JR 

ROBERT C. BRANNAN 
F. MARSHALL DETERDINC 
JOHN R. IENK~NS, P.A. 
KYLE L. KEMPER 

CHASITY H. 0 S ~ m  
WRLWM E. Smrosmo~. P.A. 
DIANE D. TREMOR, P.A. 

ROBERT M. C. ROSE (1924-2006) 

CHRIS n. BEM'LEY, P.A. 

STEVEN T. MrNDLrN. P.A. 

JOHN L. WHARTON - 

Item: 
Labor ($32.00/hr. x 0.7 hours) 
Transportation 
Total 

LAW OFFICES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

~ 

cost: 
$22.40 
$ 5.00 
$27.40 

RErLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

February 12,2010 

E-FILING 

CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 
SANLANDO CENTER 
2180W. S T ~ T E R O R D J ~ ~ . S U ~ T E ? I I ~  
LONGWOOD, FLORID,+ 32119 
(407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, P.A. 
BRIDGET M. GRIMELEV 
CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLI 
BRIAN I. STREET 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC's Application for Increase in Wastewater 
Rates in Pasco County, Florida 
Our File No.: 43053.03 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On February 11, 2010, we filed a letter with calculations of the requested 
miscellaneous service charges. Those calculations included a mathematical error and the 
following is submitted in its place. 

The Utility is requesting miscellaneous service charges of $27.00 during business 
hours, and $40.00 after hours for Initial Connection and Normal Reconnection. 
Violation Reconnection fees will continue to be charged at actual cost. These charges are 
consistent with what this Commission has recently approved for other wastewater 
utilities. The Public Service Commission, in Docket Nos.: 080249-WS and 080250-SU, 
has recently authorized other wastewater utilities to implement similar miscellaneous 
service charges. A calculation of the costs comprising those fees is as follows: 

During Business Hours: 



Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Docket No. 090182-SU 
February 12,2010 

~~ ~ 

Item: 
Labor ($48.00/hr. x 0.7 hours)** 
Transportation 
Total 

After Business Hours: 

cost: 
$33.60 
$ 6.00 
$39.60 

Very uuly yours, 

i' MARTIN s. FRIED~/~AN 
For the Firm 

MSF/tlc 

cc: Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
Mr. Curt Mouring, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
Mr. Stanley Rieger, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
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Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
SAwmno CENTER. 2180 w.  ST^ ROAD 434.  SWTE 2118, Lonamcm,, FLORIDA 32779 


